Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Emillin Liew <emillinliew@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 11:18 AM

To: Elaine Cheong; Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Faeaz
Subject: CHINA-OD (LKK) TAX INVOICE - VEHICLE NO SKW629K
Attachments: CHINA-OD (LKK) SKW629K TAX INVOICE.pdf

Dear Elaine,

Attached documents are for your perusal:

1. Tax Invoice SINV-BS19000948
2. Satisfaction Voucher

Trust all documents are in order.
Hard copies mail out today.

Appreciate your acknowledgement upon receipt of this email.
We would appreciate If you could process payment for this claim soonest possible.
Please contact us if you need any clarification.

Warmest Regards,

Emillin Liew
DID: +65 6514 5684
Email: emillinliew@honda.com.sg

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
15 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408610

Tel: +65 6743 4333 Fax: +65 6748 0770
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Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete
the mail. Thank you.



